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FAR (48 CFR) 53.243
The purpose of this amendment is to update FAR clauses, answer contractor questions and extend the question asking period and the closing date of the RFP.  

1.   Section K of the Request for Proposal containing FAR Clause 52.204-8 is hereby deleted and replaced with the attached (4) page FAR Clause 52.204-8 dated FEB 2009.
2.  Request for Proposal page 21; The date for FAR Clause 52.222-50 is hereby changed from AUG 2007 to FEB 2009.
3.  Request for Proposal page 25;  FAR Clause 52.225-9 dated (JAN 2005) is hereby deleted and replaced with the attached (3) page FAR Clause 52.225-9 dated FEB 2009.
4.  Page 1 of Section L of the Request for Proposal;  The date for FAR Clause 52.225-10 is hereby changed from MAY 2002 to FEB 2009.
5.  FAR Clause 52.225-11 entitled Buy American Act—Construction Materials under Trade Agreements dated FEB 2009 is hereby added to Section I of the RFP by reference. 

6.    The following questions were received, and responses are hereby provided as follows:    


Question 1:  In the solicitation, it’s stated that sections K, L, M or Attachments J, K, L, M will not become a part of the resulting contract.  How will this information be used? 

 
Answer:  
· Section K of the solicitation is representation and certifications which the offeror is to fill out in ORCA and also enables us to determine what size business an offeror is.  
· Section L of the solicitation contains provisions, instructions, conditions and notices to the offeror which will help the offer prepare the required information which should be submitted with their proposal.  
· Section M of the solicitation contains the evaluation factors for the award of the contract.  It tells the offerors how the best value evaluation will be performed.  
· Attachment J of the solicitation will contain an offerors safety and health statistics which will be used as part of the past performance evaluation.  
· Attachment K of the solicitation is the past performance form that we request the offeror fill out for each past performance in which they want us to consider for their firm as well as any subcontractor and/or teaming partner.  
· Attachment L of the solicitation is the past performance evaluation form that we will use to record information concerning your firms past performance and the past performance of any subcontractor and/or teaming partner.  
· Attachment M of the solicitation is subcontracting information that we are requesting which will be used as part of the small business utilization evaluation.      
Question 2:  Specification section 01 11 00 00 40 pg 9 item 15 is for installation of GFE Cryogenic pipe. The only Cryogenic pipe that the contract drawings show to be installed is at the LH Barge Dock and this is called out to be contractor furnished. This item is also on attachment H which gives footage of 750 feet. Please clarify

 
Answer:  The cryogenic pipe to be installed is the vacuum jacketed piping beginning immediately East of the LH dock and routed to the bottom of the LH run tank atop the test stand structure.  This piping is provided by Eden Cryogenics and will be delivered to the site in discrete spool lengths (approximately 40’ spools).  These lengths are to be welded together by the contractor as they are installed (by the contractor) in the routing path identified.

Question 3:  ON THE TEST CELL ACTIVE VENTILATION. Item 30 0f section 01 11 00 00 40 per Add # 1. The cost of the crane far exceeds the cost of the work.  It would be more cost effective for NASA to add this work to the test cell contract or wait and add it to this one later when there is more work for a crane with this type of work.

 

Answer:  Bid as specified.

Question 4:  The new scope of work is for the TEST CELL ACTIVE VENTILATION & GN PURGE per PSK – A3 – 3503 – FAC. This dwg has new components, but there are no data sheets for these.  This same dwg shows (2) 48” dia ducts coming out of the bottom of the test cell. The new plan and elevation dwgs for this work do not show them.

Answer: The test cell active ventilation work does not include the two 48” lines attached to the bottom of the test cell nor their components.  The data sheets for all other items on the test cell active ventilation system were included with the package.

Question 5:  What is the extent of concrete work to be done at the LOX and LH2 docks under this contract? The drawings are unclear of scope.

Answer:  The only concrete work to be performed under this scope of supply for the LH and LOX docks is that required to provide pipe support foundations.

Question 6:  Please provide a work scope for pipe & equipment insulation for the above referenced package 10 for the Stennis A3 Test Cell and Stand?
Answer:  No insulation is needed for all piping in construction Package 10.

Question 7:  Pipe Supports PS-13F & PS23B are not shown on the Pipe Support Location Plans.  Shall we assume that there are none of these supports in this scope of work?

Answer:  These pipe supports are not used in the latest revisions of the pipe support plans.  Do not include these in your scope of work.
Question 8:  Will the contractor be required to remove any paving to install the LH & LO utility trenches?  If so, what are the existing paving sections?  
Answer:  No paving exists in the area where the LO and LH trenches are to be installed.

Question 9:  Reference Drawing 90937-C-265, Truck Unloading Station – Is the valve box and underground piping connected to truck unloading trench in this scope of work?

Answer: Valve box and underground piping are to be in the scope of supply.  Pipe should be provided as spec “AG” piping 2½” diameter.  Valve should be manufactured according to MSS-SP-80, Stockham B-128 or approved equal. 

Question 10:  Drawing 90937-S-192 shows structural steel in connection with the engine hoist cable.  Is this steel to be included in this scope of work or previous packages?  

Answer:  No, this steel is not to be included in your scope of supply.

Question 11:  Are there connection details available for the vessels that are provided by the government and installed by the contractor?  Are GFE shop drawings available?  Will the GFE include the bolts and gaskets for the bolt-up connections of GFE equipment (i.e. pipe stud bolts and structural erection bolts)?

Answer:  1)  NASA/SSC to provide latest submittal drawings of CSG LOX, CSG IPA and CSG IW vessels to bidders.  This will be provided in the next Amendment. 
2) Shop drawings are available for tanks noted above only, at this time.

3) Contractor to provide bolts and gaskets for all GFE equipment.


Question 12:  Drawings 90937-S-760 through 90937-S-766 show the details for the LH/LO docks platforms.  Drawing 90937-P-321 notes the transfer platform as “by others”.  Please clarify whether these platforms are to be included in this scope of work or not?

Answer:  Drawing P-321 note is incorrect, the LH/LO docks/platforms is to be included in scope of supply.


Question 13:  Vessels V-745-GN, V-746-GN, V-747-GN, & V-748-GN are not listed on the GFE list.  Is the contractor to furnish and install these vessels under this scope of work?

Answer:   Yes, these items are specified on data sheet page 272.


Question 14:  Drawing 90937-M-200, “Items List” references drawings S-900, S-901, S-903, S-904, 
M-205, M-206, M-207, and M-208.  These drawings were not included in our set of drawings.  Please provide if available.  

 Answer:  Drawings referenced on M-200 identify detailed fabrication plans for components to be provided by others.  CSG units will arrive on site in five (5) pieces to be assembled by contractor.  CSG supplier will provide on-site assistance for assembly.  CSG bolts/gaskets will be provided by CSG supplier.  Total of nine (9) units to be assembled.

Question 15:  Specification NASA-STD-5008A, Item 1.4 Zones, lists zones based on environmental conditions.  Please specify which zones will apply to what scope of work.  

 
Answer:  Use Zone 4A for all environmental condition considerations.

Question 16:  Drawing PSK-A3-3503-FAC, lines 48”-GN-19A2739-NG & 48”-GN-19A2740-NG, references a line material specification of “NG”.  We have not received this line material specification.  Please provide if available.  

 
Answer:  None of the piping shown below the test cell (48” lines, etc) is to be included in your scope of supply.  None of the components (48” valves, isolation valve, expansion joints) is to be included in your scope of supply. 

Question 17:  Drawing PSK-A3-3503-FAC shows equipments PF-19A3130-GN & RD-19A3735-GN.  Are these GFE items?  If so, please provide information needed for installation.  

 Answer:  PF-identifies a propeller fan and is specified on a data sheet included with the package.  
RD-identifies a rupture disc that is included in your scope of supply.  There is a data sheet included in the package for this rupture disc.

Question 18:  Drawing PSK-A3-3503-FAC, Note 5, describes a “Wire Screen”.  What material is to be used for this “Wire Screen”?  How shall it be attached?

Answer:  The wire screen should be fabricated from stainless steel wire.  The wire screen is to be tack welded to the perimeter of the ducting to which it is attached.

Question 19:  Drawing 90937-P-200, shows a 1” GN line and ½” HE line.  What material line specification is to be used for these lines?

Answer:  These are tubing lines, they should conform to the requirements in SSC Spec – SSTD-8070-0126.
Question 20:  Will there be a construction elevator in place for use prior to installation of permanent elevator?

 
Answer:  No


Question 21:  Reference data sheet pages 278 of 349 and 302 of 349:  Are maximum flow rates available for these applications?  It is needed for accurate sizing and calibration needed for item pricing.
 
Answer:  The maximum flow rate for the fluid identified on data sheet  278 (Nitrogen) is 15 lb/sec, the maximum flow rate for the fluid identified on data sheet 302 (Helium) is 0.0004 lb/sec.

7.   The period for asking questions has been extended.  Questions concerning this solicitation MUST be submitted in writing (fax or email) to the point of contact on the front of the SF 1442, block 9 no later than February 20, 2009.  This date will not change again.

8.   The closing date identified in block 13 of the SF 1442 is hereby changed to March 3, 2009 at 3:00PM local time.

9.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.

PART IV - REPRESENTATIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS

SECTION K - REPRESENTATIONS, CERTIFICATIONS AND OTHER STATEMENTS OF OFFERORS

[KCDE]K.1
ANNUAL REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS  (FAR 52.204-8) 
           (FEB 2009)

(a)(1) The North American Industry classification System (NAICS) code for this acquisition is 236210.
(2) The small business size standard is $33.5 Million.
(3) The small business size standard for a concern which submits an offer in its own name, other than on a construction or service contract, but which proposes to furnish a product which it did not itself manufacture, is 500 employees.

(b)(1) If the clause at 52.204-7, Central Contractor Registration, is included in this solicitation, paragraph (d) of this provision applies.

(2) If the clause at 52.204-7 is not included in this solicitation, and the offeror is currently registered in CCR, and has completed the ORCA electronically, the offeror may choose to use paragraph (b) of this provision instead of completing the corresponding individual representations and certifications in the solicitation. The offeror shall indicate which option applies by checking one of the following boxes:

[   ] (i) Paragraph (d) applies.
[   ] (ii) Paragraph (d) does not apply and the offeror has completed the individual representations and certifications in the solicitation.

(c)  (1) The following representations or certifications in ORCA are applicable to this solicitation as indicated:

(i) 52.203-2, Certificate of Independent Price Determination. This provision applies to solicitations when a firm-fixed-price contract or fixed-price contract with economic price adjustment is contemplated, unless--

(A) The acquisition is to be made under the simplified acquisition procedures in Part 13;

(B) The solicitation is a request for technical proposals under two-step sealed bidding procedures; or

(C) The solicitation is for utility services for which rates are set by law or regulation.

(ii) 52.203-11, Certification and Disclosure Regarding Payments to Influence Certain Federal Transactions. This provision applies to solicitations expected to exceed $100,000.

(iii) 52.204-3, Taxpayer Identification. This provision applies to solicitations that do not include the clause at 52.204-7, Central Contractor Registration.

(iv) 52.204-5, Women-Owned Business (Other Than Small Business). This provision applies to solicitations that--

(A) Are not set aside for small business concerns;

(B) Exceed the simplified acquisition threshold; and

(C) Are for contracts that will be performed in the United States or its outlying areas.

(v) 52.209-5, Certification Regarding Responsibility Matters. This provision applies to solicitations where the contract value is expected to exceed the simplified acquisition threshold.

(vi) 52.214-14, Place of Performance--Sealed Bidding. This provision applies to invitations for bids except those in which the place of performance is specified by the Government.

(vii) 52.215-6, Place of Performance. This provision applies to solicitations unless the place of performance is specified by the Government.

(viii) 52.219-1, Small Business Program Representations (Basic & Alternate I). This provision applies to solicitations when the contract will be performed in the United States or its outlying areas.

(A) The basic provision applies when the solicitations are issued by other than DoD, NASA, and the Coast Guard.

(B) The provision with its Alternate I applies to solicitations issued by DoD, NASA, or the Coast Guard.

(ix) 52.219-2, Equal Low Bids. This provision applies to solicitations when contracting by sealed bidding and the contract will be performed in the United States or its outlying areas.

(x) 52.222-22, Previous Contracts and Compliance Reports. This provision applies to solicitations that include the clause at 52.222-26, Equal Opportunity.

(xi) 52.222-25, Affirmative Action Compliance. This provision applies to solicitations, other than those for construction, when the solicitation includes the clause at 52.222-26, Equal Opportunity.

(xii) 52.222-38, Compliance with Veterans' Employment Reporting Requirements. This provision applies to solicitations when it is anticipated the contract award will exceed the simplified acquisition threshold and the contract is not for acquisition of commercial items.

(xiii) 52.223-1, Biobased Product Certification. This provision applies to solicitations that require the delivery or specify the use of USDA-designated items; or include the clause at 52.223-2, Affirmative Procurement of Biobased Products Under Service and Construction Contracts.

(xiv) 52.223-4, Recovered Material Certification. This provision applies to solicitations that are for, or specify the use of, EPA- designated items.

(xv) 52.225-2, Buy American Act Certificate. This provision applies to solicitations containing the clause at 52.225-1.

(xvi) 52.225-4, Buy American Act--Free Trade Agreements--Israeli Trade Act Certificate. (Basic, Alternate I, and Alternate II) This provision applies to solicitations containing the clause at 52.225- 3.

(A) If the acquisition value is less than $25,000, the basic provision applies.

(B) If the acquisition value is $25,000 or more but is less than $50,000, the provision with its Alternate I applies.

(C) If the acquisition value is $50,000 or more but is less than $67,826, the provision with its Alternate II applies.

(xvii) 52.225-6, Trade Agreements Certificate. This provision applies to solicitations containing the clause at 52.225-5.

(xviii) 52.225-20, Prohibition on Conducting Restricted Business

Operations in Sudan--Certification.

(xix) 52.226-2, Historically Black College or University and Minority Institution Representation. This provision applies to--

(A) Solicitations for research, studies, supplies, or services of the type normally acquired from higher educational institutions; and

(B) For DoD, NASA, and Coast Guard acquisitions, solicitations that contain the clause at 52.219-23, Notice of Price Evaluation Adjustment for Small Disadvantaged Business Concerns.

(2) The following certifications are applicable as indicated by the Contracting Officer:

[Contracting Officer check as appropriate.]
----(i) 52.219-19, Small Business Concern Representation for the Small Business Competitiveness Demonstration Program.

------(ii) 52.219-21, Small Business Size Representation for Targeted Industry Categories Under the Small Business Competitiveness Demonstration Program.

------(iii) 52.219-22, Small Disadvantaged Business Status.

------(A) Basic.

------(B) Alternate I.

------(iv) 52.222-18, Certification Regarding Knowledge of Child Labor for Listed End Products.

------(v) 52.222-48, Exemption from Application of the Service Contract Act to Contracts for Maintenance, Calibration, or Repair of Certain Equipment Certification.

------(vi) 52.222-52 Exemption from Application of the Service Contract Act to Contracts for Certain Services--Certification.

------(vii) 52.223-9, with its Alternate I, Estimate of Percentage of Recovered Material Content for EPA-Designated Products (Alternate I only).

   X (viii) 52.223-13, Certification of Toxic Chemical Release Reporting.

------(ix) 52.227-6, Royalty Information.

------ (A) Basic.

------ (B) Alternate I.

------(x) 52.227-15, Representation of Limited Rights Data and Restricted Computer Software.

(d) The offeror has completed the annual representations and certifications electronically via the Online Representations and Certifications Application (ORCA) website at http://orca.bpn.gov. After reviewing the ORCA database information, the offeror verifies by submission of the offer that the representations and certifications currently posted electronically that apply to this solicitation as indicated in paragraph (c) of this provision have been entered or updated within the last 12 months, are current, accurate, complete, and applicable to this solicitation (including the business size standard applicable to the NAICS code referenced for this solicitation), as of the date of this offer and are incorporated in this offer by reference (see FAR 4.1201); except for the changes identified below [offeror to insert changes, identifying change by clause number, title, date].  These amended representation(s) and/or certification(s) are also incorporated in this offer and are current, accurate, and complete as of the date of this offer.

	FAR Clause
	Title
	Date
	Change

	
	
	
	


Any changes provided by the offeror are applicable to this solicitation only, and do not result in an update to the representations and certifications posted on ORCA.

                                                  END OF PROVISION
                                                     [END OF SECTION]

I.6
BUY AMERICAN ACT--CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS (FAR 52.225-9) 

           (FEB 2009) 

(a) Definitions. As used in this clause—
“Commercially available off-the-shelf” (COTS) item-- (1) Means any item of supply (including construction material) that is--

(i) A commercial item (as defined in paragraph (1) of the definition at FAR 2.101);
(ii) Sold in substantial quantities in the commercial marketplace; and
(iii) Offered to the Government, under a contract or subcontract at any tier, without modification, in the same form in which it is sold in the commercial marketplace; and

(2) Does not include bulk cargo, as defined in section 3 of the Shipping Act of 1984 (46 U.S.C. App. 1702), such as agricultural products and petroleum products.

“Component” means an article, material, or supply incorporated directly into a construction material.
“Construction material” means an article, material, or supply brought to the construction site by the Contractor or a subcontractor for incorporation into the building or work. The term also includes an item brought to the site preassembled from articles, materials, or supplies. However, emergency life safety systems, such as emergency lighting, fire alarm, and audio evacuation systems, that are discrete systems incorporated into a public building or work and that are produced as complete systems, are evaluated as a single and distinct construction material regardless of when or how the individual parts or components of those systems are delivered to the construction site. Materials purchased directly by the Government are supplies, not construction material.
“Cost of components” means--

(1) For components purchased by the Contractor, the acquisition cost, including transportation costs to the place of incorporation into the construction material (whether or not such costs are paid to a domestic firm), and any applicable duty (whether or not a duty-free entry certificate is issued); or

(2) For components manufactured by the Contractor, all costs associated with the manufacture of the component, including transportation costs as described in paragraph (1) of this definition, plus allocable overhead costs, but excluding profit. Cost of components does not include any costs associated with the manufacture of the construction material.
“Domestic construction material” means--(1) An unmanufactured construction material mined or produced in the United States; (2) A construction material manufactured in the United States, if--(i) The cost of its components mined, produced, or manufactured in the United States exceeds 50 percent of the cost of all its components. Components of foreign origin of the same class or kind for which no availability determinations have been made are treated as domestic; or (ii) The construction material is a COTS item.

“United States” means the 50 States, the District of Columbia, and outlying areas.

(b) Domestic preference. 
(1) This clause implements the Buy American Act (41 U.S.C. 10a-10d) by providing a preference for domestic construction material. In accordance with 41 U.S.C. 431, the component test of the Buy American Act is waived for construction material that is a COTS item (See FAR 12.505(a)(2)). The Contractor shall use only domestic construction material in performing this contract, except as provided in paragraphs (b)(2) and (b)(3) of this clause.

(2) This requirement does not apply to the construction material or components listed by the Government as follows: NONE  [Contracting Officer to list applicable excepted materials or indicate ``none'']
(3) The Contracting Officer may add other foreign construction material to the list in paragraph (b)(2) of this clause if the Government determines that
(i) The cost of domestic construction material would be unreasonable. The cost of a particular domestic construction material subject to the requirements of the Buy American Act is unreasonable when the cost of such material exceeds the cost of foreign material by more than 6 percent;
(ii) The application of the restriction of the Buy American Act to a particular construction material would be impracticable or inconsistent with the public interest; or
(iii) The construction material is not mined, produced, or manufactured in the United States in sufficient and reasonably available commercial quantities of a satisfactory quality.
(a) Request for determination of inapplicability of the Buy American Act. 

(1)(i) Any Contractor request to use foreign construction material in accordance with paragraph (b)(3) of this clause shall include adequate information for Government evaluation of the request, including—

(A) A description of the foreign and domestic construction materials;

(B) Unit of measure;

(C) Quantity;

(D) Price;

(E) Time of delivery or availability;

(F) Location of the construction project;

(G) Name and address of the proposed supplier; and

(H) A detailed justification of the reason for use of foreign construction materials cited in accordance with paragraph (b)(3) of this clause.
(ii) A request based on unreasonable cost shall include a reasonable survey of the market and a completed price comparison table in the format in paragraph (d) of this clause.
(iii) The price of construction material shall include all delivery costs to the construction site and any applicable duty (whether or not a duty-free certificate may be issued).
(iv) Any Contractor request for a determination submitted after contract award shall explain why the Contractor could not reasonably foresee the need for such determination and could not have requested the determination before contract award. If the Contractor does not submit a satisfactory explanation, the Contracting Officer need not make a determination.
(2) If the Government determines after contract award that an exception to the Buy American Act applies and the Contracting Officer and the Contractor negotiate adequate consideration, the Contracting Officer will modify the contract to allow use of the foreign construction material. However, when the basis for the exception is the unreasonable price of a domestic construction material, adequate consideration is not less than the differential established in paragraph (b)(3)(i) of this clause.
(3) Unless the Government determines that an exception to the Buy American Act applies, use of foreign construction material is noncompliant with the Buy American Act.
(d) Data. To permit evaluation of requests under paragraph (c) of this clause based on unreasonable cost, the Contractor shall include the following information and any applicable supporting data based on the survey of suppliers:
Foreign and Domestic Construction Materials Price Comparison

	Construction material description
	Unit of measure
	Quantity
	Price (dollars) *

	Item 1
	  
	  
	  

	Foreign construction material
	  
	  
	  

	Domestic construction material
	  
	  
	  

	Item 2
	  
	  
	  

	Foreign construction material
	  
	  
	  

	Domestic construction material
	  
	  
	  


[List name, address, telephone number, and contact for suppliers surveyed. Attach copy of response; if oral, attach summary.]   [Include other applicable supporting information.]

[*Include all delivery costs to the construction site and any applicable duty (whether or not a duty-free entry certificate is issued).]
                                                       (End of Clause)
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